

ACTION ITEM UPDATE FOR IVOA EXEC MEETING TM75: Mar 2018

Prepared JE (05Mar18)

Exec Meeting Actions

New:

Action 74-1: Exec - Send input on Chair/Vice Chair positions for May to Pepi/Mark

Action 74-2: PF find the date for the January COPUOS meeting; Need few slides of who we are – Pepi and Mark will work.

Action 74-3: FP look into NGO with Italy.

Old:

Action 73-1: MA – IAU Booth organization and planning. – **WORKING**

Action 71-3: Exec – Major Data Centers look into cost sharing IAU booth. – **WORKING**

Action 71-4: Exec – TCG asking the Exec to identify a future lead for STC requirements. – **OPEN**

ACTION70-2: BB – Organize email list of relevant people/groups for mailing/notification of IVOA News such as the IVOA Newsletter – **WORKING**

ACTION70-3: Media group – Take first steps to organize what needs to be done with regard to Web Pages – **WORKING**

ACTION70-4: Media Group/CSP – Coordinate and report to the Exec with a proposal to address the IVOA Web Portal. – **WORKING**

ACTION 69-2: Media Group/PF/MA/FG – Review/update IVOA Top Web page for content (exec member input) and addition of new media attributes (e.g., twitter, FB) by media group. – **WORKING**

ACTION 65-2: PF/MA – Review Guidelines of the IVOA. Report findings/recommendations for update to Exec. - **WORKING**